



May 25, 2001

Doug Young
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW
Washington DC, 20554

Dear Mr. Young,

Rockwell Collins, Inc. would like to assign all of its current experimental licenses from our current company to a new legal entity. Neither our company name, nor any parameters of our current licenses will change. However, Rockwell Collins, Inc. is changing its Employer Identification Number (EIN) for tax purposes when it spins-off from Rockwell International, Inc. and becomes a separate company.

It is my understanding that the FCC Office of Engineering and Technology keeps record of experimental licenses by an individual's or corporation's FCC Registration Number (FRN). Because Rockwell Collins is changing its EIN number and therefore changing its FRN number, we are asking for FCC approval to assign all our current licenses to the new company.

Regarding the FCC's question about "Authorization to Hold Station License(s) After Transfer of Control of Corporation," Rockwell Collins currently and will continue to operate all FCC licenses under regulatory and statutory restrictions. There will be no change in actual "control" of the licenses and all record keeping will continue to be handled by the Washington, DC office.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 703-516-8213.

Sincerely,

Joseph Cramer